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Prescription Monitoring Program (PMP) 
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Q & A  
May 13, 2011  
Time – 1:10-1:40 PM EST 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

1) Is this the first time this PMP RFP has been open? Yes. 

2) Is there funding available? Yes, we are also looking for grant funding. 

3) Question regarding the 5% manual submissions indicated in the proposal, is this accurate? Yes, 

based on the few independents. 

4) How many PMP states? 35 states, but here’s the link 

http://www.pmpalliance.org/content/state-pmp-web-sites  

5) Will mobile devices be used? To be determined by vendor bid proposals.  

6) How intuitive would the system need to be? As much as possible to minimize learning curve. 

7) Will system require reporting? Yes, please review the Queries and Reports section of RFP. 

8) Are there any PMP States that you would want to model after? No. 

9) How long should we keep reports? We plan to keep all reports for the life of the system. 

10) Do you plan on using a clearinghouse or collect from individual pharmacies?  Collect from 

individual pharmacies. 

11) How computer savvy are the end users?  Some practitioners may be challenged with 

Technology but we will provide helpdesk support. 

12) Will there be a problem with independents providing the necessary pharmacy feeds? No, we 

don’t foresee this as an issue. 

13)   Are there any companies partnering with States? CNT – yes with Division of Corrections, 

Health Information Designs- yes with 15 States. 
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